
SEQR 
Notice of Intent to be Lead Agency 

This notification is for the purpose of designating a lead agency according to the requirements 
of Part 617 of New York State Environmental Conservation Law for the following proposed 
action: 

MEMO TO: ALL INTERESTED AND INVOLVED AGENCIES 

FROM: Village of Buchanan Planning Board 
236 Tate Avenue   
Buchanan, NY 10502 

PROJECT TITLE: Village Square Residences and Commercial 
Development 
Special Permit/ Site Plan Approval 
3095 Route 9A 
Buchanan, NY 10511 

MAILING DATE: January 29, 2023; Reply date no later than March 2, 2023 

The Village of Buchanan Planning Board is reviewing a proposal for the development of an 
approximately 4.87 acres site for 51 multi-family residential units in three separate buildings 
along with approximately 2,275 square feet commercial building for property located a 3095 
Route 9A. The proposed action will require the granting of a C-1/C-2 Overlay District Special 
Permit for the residential portion and site plan approval for both the residential and commercial 
lots.  See also attached documentation. 

Contact Person: Marcus Serrano, Village Administrator 
236 Tate Avenue 
Buchanan, NY 10511 
T. 914- 737-1033
Email: mserrano@villageofbuchanan.com

mailto:mserrano@villageofbuchanan.com



































